

Online Edition

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 28, September 2006 ISSN 1480-5162

Website: http://www.naslin.org/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

- 1.1 NASLIN Activities
- 1.2 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles
- **1.3 SIRC**
- 1.4 Other News Bytes

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 Notable Websites
- 2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Serials
- 3.8 Special Issues

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

1.1 NASLIN

Announcing...

Joint Conference of the International Sports Heritage Association And the North American Sport Library Network Autozone Park, Memphis, TN November 1-3, 2006

ISHA, (the new name for the International Association of Sports Museums and Halls of Fame) and NASLIN are again holding a joint conference. Hosted in Memphis by the The National Pastime: Museum of Minor League Baseball, the conference will have joint and concurrent sessions on topics of using your collections to improve visitation, working with the media, face-to-face listservs, marketing sports heritage, new technologies for digital scanning of library collections and the digitization program at AAFLA.

The preliminary conference program, registration information can be found on the ISHA website at: http://www.sportshalls.com/, click on Features of ISHA, then on Annual Conference.

1.2 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles http://www.aafla.org/

The digitization project continues apace at AAFLA. Recently added titles include:

- Soccer America, 2001-2003 (This title was published, v2, 1972- with vol. 1, entitled Soccer West. The whole run will be digitized)
- Globalization and Sport in Historical Context Conference, (University of California, San Diego, March 2005)
 Proceedings

In addition, another key historical sport journal, *The Sporting Life*, is being digitized. Details of this journal include:

The Sporting Life: the loyal champion of clean sport
V1-75, 1883-1926 (publication suspended Oct 1917-Feb 1922)
(Some vols available in microformat from New York Public Library, Library of Congress
and University Microfilms/Proquest Information and Learning)
The Society of American Baseball Research is providing a grant for the project with
the National Baseball Hall of Fame and Museum Library is loaning issues to be
digitized.

1.3 SIRC Sport Research

http://www.sirc.ca/

In Spring, SIRC Sport Research and EBSCO announced the availability of a fulltext version of SPORTDiscus. The SPORTDiscus database now has over 750,000 records in over 60 languages. It covers all aspects of sport and the sport sciences in the periodical literature, books, book chapters, theses, AV—that is, in just about every format.

For this new fulltext offering, there are over 240 journal titles available fulltext via EBSCO services. See the list of fulltext journals (as of August 2006) at http://www.epnet.com/titleLists/s4-fulltext.htm

A further explanation of the various subscription types may be found on the EBSCO website at http://www.epnet.com/thisTopic.php?topicID=585&marketID=2

For additional information on SIRC services, see their website at http://www.sirc.ca/products/sportdiscus.cfm

1.4 Other News Bytes

International Association for Sports Information (IASI)

http://www.iasi.org/

At the IASI annual meeting in Brasilia, Brazil, April 25-27, 2006, the philosophy of membership was changed and enhanced for this international group of sport information professionals and librarians who make up IASI membership. Up to this point all IASI services and publications have been available to anyone using the IASI website or the listserv. In keeping with other professional organizations, a Members Only section of the website will be created (and should be available in October). Only IASI members will participate in the IASI listserv (now called IASILIST), view the Membership List and have access to "trial" online journals, databases or other selected fulltext sport sciences materials.

The IASI website will also be updated to include a secure module so that membership application forms can be filled in online and payments made by credit card.

For Institutional Memberships not only the key contact person or official representative be added to IASILIST, but also that up to 5 additional persons/employees/members of that institution/association be given access to the listserv. In this way an institutional member may involve other key persons in IASI affairs and operations.

We invite North American institutions, departments and interested sport information professionals and librarians to join IASI. For IASI listserv participants who are not members may join IASI if, prior to October 31, 2006, membership payment is received. IASI offers 2006 and a 2007 membership (\$50 personal, \$75 Institutional) as a one-time-only offer.

The Sporting News Research Center

As of May 15, The Sporting News offices have moved to a new location in St. Louis. As a result, Research Center has now closed and they are unable to accommodate researchers from outside the company in the office suite. As mentioned by Steve Gietschier, Senior

Manager Editor (Research), they will also lose some of the ability to answer queries by mail, telephone or email because some of their research material is being stored offsite. New Contact information:

Steve Gietschier Senior Managing Editor, Research The Sporting News 14500 S. Outer 40, Suite 300 Chesterfield, MO 63107-5781 314 485-6387 314 228-1777 FAX sgietschier@sportingnews.com

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 Notable Websites

Intute: the Best of the Web

http://www.intute.ac.uk/socialsciences/sport/

In mid July there was a note on the SPRIG listserv (UK) about Intute. I quote from Teresa Summerfield's message:

"The Intute service was launched on Thursday 13 July 2006. Intute is the new face of the Resource Discovery Network (RDN), and is a free national service enabling lecturers, researchers and students to discover and access quality Internet resources. Intute exists to advance education and research by promoting the most intelligent use of the Internet.

Intute: Social Sciences has been created by bringing together two of the hubs of the Resource Discovery Network: Altis and SOSIG...."

The above URL leads one to the sport and leisure section of Intute. Do take a moment and have a look at this sport resource from the United Kingdom.

International Platform on Sport and Development

http://www.sportanddev.org/en/index.htm

This website is organized by the Swiss Academy for Development with partners that include, Australian Institute of Sport, ICSSPE, ISCA, and UK Sport. At the Issues section topics range from sport and disability, gender, social cohesion, economic development . In the Projects section there are topics; education through sport, UAC Playstreets Project, sports development programs (Africa), Bolivian schoolchildren programme and many others.

In the Resources and Tools section are a number of reports and discussion papers including the following:

Tackling aids through sport: a UK government discussion paper, London, UK Sport, August 2006. 21p.

http://www.sportanddev.org/data/document/document/202.pdf

Also click on a related site called Toolkit for Sport and Development http://www.toolkitsportanddev.org/ for practical advice on effective project management, partnerships, stakeholder analysis, best practices for sport and development programs.

2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

AIS Sports Science/Medicine Publications Database

A recent note from Greg Blood, Client Services Librarian at the Australian Sport Commission's National Sport Information Centre, announced the availability of the AIS Sport Science/Medicine Publications Database.

In cooperation with the AIS Applied Research Centre, this database of over 2000 research papers, applied sport articles and conference papers listed in the database at: http://www.ais.org/au/research/rpphome.asp

NSIC's Document Supply Service can provide photocopies or interlibrary loans for the publications listed. Note, however, that some unpublished conference papers may not be available.

Sport Content in Ebrary

In Canada, through the Canadian National Site Licensing Project (CNSLP) and the Canadian Research Knowledge Network (http://www.cnslp.ca/) additional online books and periodical issues are available. CNSLP started in 2000 with a \$20 million federal grant. With the joint buying and subscription power all 64 academic institutions in Canada each institution has access to many databases, e-book and e-periodical collections. Ebrary recently became available (http://www.ebrary.com/) with access to over 30,000 books, 1997 to date, from the major academic publishers, e.g. Routledge, McGraw Hill, BMJ Pubs, Falmer, Taylor & Francis and a large number of university presses. A university or college enquirer can search for a word in the text (over 10,000 hits for *sports*), or title (64 titles for subject heading *sports*). Ebrary has a customer base of over 900 institutions in 100 different countries. While access is rather pricey, nevertheless, this is an invaluable resource for sport and other researchers.

Online Publications

Sloane. Peter J.

Rottenberg and the economics of sport after 50 years: an evaluation

Bonn: Institute for the Study of Labor, June 2006

(Discussion paper no. 2175;) (Forschungsinstitut zur Zukunft der Arbeit: Online) no. 2175

Available gratis online at: http://www.iza.org/

(Click on Publications, then Discussion papers for 2006)

Partial abstract: "Simon Rottenberg's seminal 1956 article in the Journal of Political Economy, 1956, is generally accepted as the starting point for the development of the economics of sport. While he

recognised that certain features of professional sports leagues were unusual he saw little reason to treat this industry any differently from a conventional industry

See also other IZA Discussion papers:

Ten do it better, do they? an empirical analysis of an old football myth (on the effects of the expulsion of a soccer player influences the match) by Marco Caliendo, (Discussion paper no. 2158, 2006).

London Olympic Games and Paralympic Games: Act (Chapter 12, 2006) and Explanatory Notes

Available in html and PDF formats on the UK Office of Public Sector Information website, http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2006a.htm

London: Department for Culture, Media and Sport, 2006.

Kaestner, Robert & Xu, Xin.

Effects of Title IX and sports participation on girls' physical activity and weight. Cambridge, Mass: National Bureau of Economic Research, March 2006. 23p. (NBER working paper series, no. 12113)

Available online at: http://www.nber.org/papers/W12113

Sport England

Participation in sport in England: Sports Equity Index 2002.

28p. ISBN 013389778

Available online in PDF format at: http://www.sportengland.org/sport_equity_research.htm

United Nations. Secretary General.

Final report: International Year of Sport and Physical Education 2005

NY: UN. 2006, 27p.

http://www.un.org/sport2005/resources/IYSPE Report FINAL.pdf

UN Inter-Agency Task Force on Sport for Development and Peace.

Sport as a tool for development and peace: towards achieving the United Nations Millennium Development Goals.

http://www.un.org/sport2005/resources/task force.pdf

US. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

PECAT: physical education curriculum analysis tool.

Atlanta, CA: US Dept of Health and Human Services, CDCP, 2006

204p. Available gratis in PDF format at: http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/pecat/

US Dept of Labor. Bureau of Labor Statistics

Occupational Outlook Handbook, 2006-2007 edition

http://www.bls.gov/oco/ocos251.htm

See sections on Athletes, Coaches, Umpires and Related Workers with descriptions of nature of work, working conditions, training and other qualifications, job outlook, earnings, and related occupations. Use the search engine to find descriptions of other sport-related jobs.

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Allaway, Roger

Ranger, rovers, and spindles: soccer, immigration, and textiles in New England and New Jersev.

Haworth, NJ: St. Johann Press, 2005

158p. ISBN 1878282360 \$25 (Pub address: 315 Schraalerburgh Rd, PO Box 24, Haworth,

NJ 07641) (Subj: Soccer, Immigrants-Recreation, Textile workers-recreation)

Andrews, David L.

Sport, commerce, culture: essays on sport in late-capitalist America.

NY: Peter Lang, 2006

161p. ISBN 082047438X \$29 (Popular culture and everyday life, v11)

Beamish, Rob & Ritchie, Ian

Fastest, highest, strongest: a critique of high-performance sport.

NY/London: Routledge, 2006 194p. ISBN 0415770424 \$42

Berri, David J.; Schmidt, Martin B & Brook, Stacey L.

The wages of wins: taking measure of the many myths in modern sport.

Stanford, Calif: Stanford University Press, 2006

282p. ISBN 0804752877 \$30

Blackshaw, Ian Stewart; Siekmann, Robert C.R. & Boek, Janwillem

The Court of Arbitration for Sport, 1984-2004.

The Hague: TMC Asser Press, 2006 577p. ISBN 9067042048 \$150 USD

Blackshaw, Ian Stewart; Siekmann, Robert C.R.

Sports image rights in Europe

The Hague: TMC Asser Press, 2005 419p. ISBN 9067041955 \$125 USD

Booth, Douglas

The field: truth and fiction in sport history

London/NY: Routledge, 2005 342p. ISBN 0415282276 \$44 Brabazon, Tara

Playing on the periphery: sport, identity and memory

London/NY: Routledge, 2006

233p. ISBN 0415375614 \$150 (Sport in a global society)

Brenner, Michael & Reuveni, Gideon, eds.

Emancipation through muscles: Jews and sports in Europe.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2006

277p. ISBN 0803213557 \$35 (Based on papers presented at a conference in March 2002 &

sponsored by the Institute of Jewish History and Culture, University of Munich and the

Richard Koebner Center for German History, Hebrew University, Jerusalem)

Burns, Christopher, N. ed.

Doping in sports

NY: Nova Science Publishers, 2006

82p. ISBN 1594546835 \$39

Caudwell, Jayne, ed

Queer theory and sport: challenges and controversies

London: Routledge, 2006

192p. ISBN 0415367611 75 GBP (Also found under title: Sport, sexualities and gueer/theory

in the publisher's website) (Subj. Gays and sports; Sports-Sociological aspects)

Clements, Rhonda L. & Schneider, Sharon L.

Movement-based learning: academic concepts and physical activity for ages three through

eight.

Reston, VA: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 2006

208p. ISBN ? \$34

Crowley, Joseph N.: Pickle, David & Clarkson, Rich.

In the arena: the NCAA's first century

Indianapolis, IN: NCAA, 2006 247p. ISBN 0977494608 \$25

Dempsey, John Mark, ed.

Sports-talk radio in America: its context and culture. Binghamton, NY: Haworth Half-Court Press, 2006

241p. ISBN 0789025892 \$18

Elicksen, Debbie

Future prospects

Calgary: Freelance Communications, 2005

114p. ISBN 0973023740 \$15 CAD (Pub web: http://www.freelancepublishing.com/)

(A behind the scenes look at major junior hockey)

Fainaru-Wada, Mark & Williams, Lance,

Game of shadows: Barry Bond, BALCO, and the steroids scandal that rocked professional

sports.

NY: Gotham Books, 2006. 332p. ISBN 1592401966 \$26

Ferrand, Alain; Torrigiani, Luiggino & Camps, Andreu

Routledge handbook of sports sponsorship: successful strategies.

Abingdon/NY: Routledge, 2006

280p. ISBN 0415401100 80 GBP (Proj pub: November 2006) Translated by Pierre Francois

Lalonde and Elizabeth Christopherson.

Finley, Laura L & Finley, Peter S.

The sports industry's war on athletes.

Westport, Conn: Praeger, 2006

224p. ISBN 0275991725 \$50 (Subj: Sports-Corrupt practices-US; Racism in sports, etc.)

Gems, Gerald R.

The athletic crusade: sport and American cultural imperialism.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2006

233p. ISBN 0803222165 \$40

Gibson, Heather J., ed.

Sport tourism: concepts and theories

London/NY: Routledge, 2006

274p. ISBN 0415348099 \$85 (Sport in a global society)

Gillis, Richard

The future of sports marketing

London: SportBusiness Group, 2006

194p. ISBN 1904308139 695 GBP (Yes, that's six hundred +....UK pounds - a publication of a sports business consulting company)

Hackfort, Dieter & Tenenbaum, Gershon

Essential processes for attaining peak performance.

Aachen/Oxford: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2006.

220p. ISBN 1841261874 \$48 USD; 30 EUR (Perspectives on sport and exercise psychology, v.1)

Hammond, Jairus K.

The history of collegiate wrestling: a century of wrestling excellence.

Stilwater, OK: National Wrestling Hall of Fame and Museum, 2006

381p. ISBN 0976506408 \$56 (Pub web: http://www.wrestlinghalloffame.org/)\

Hanton, Sheldon & Mellalieu, eds.

Literature reviews in sport psychology.

NY: Nova Science Publishers, 2006

400p. ISBN 1594549044 \$90

Hargreaves, Jennifer & Vertinsky, Patricia Anne, eds.

Physical culture, power and the body.

Abingdon/NY: Routledge, 2006

256p. ISBN 0415363519 \$135 USD (Routledge critical studies in sport)

Henricks, Thomas S.

Play reconsidered: sociological perspectives on human expression.

Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2006

239p. ISBN 0252030788 \$25

Hill. Pete

The international handbook of technical mountaineering

Newton Abbot: David & Charles, 2006 256p. ISBN 0715321668 19 GBP

Horne, John & Manzenreiter.

Sports mega-events: social scientific analyses of a global phenomenon

Oxford: Blackwell, 2006

208p. ISBN 1405152907 18 GBP (Sociological Review monographs)

Huggins, Mike & Williams, Jack Sport and the English, 1918-1939 London/NY: Routledge, 2006 185p. ISBN 0415331846 85 GBP

Jeanrenaud, Claude & Kesenne, Stefan, eds.

The economics of sport and the media. Northampton, Mass: Edward Elgar, 2006.

224p. ISBN 1845427432 \$86 (New horizons in the economics of sports)

Jennings, Andrew

Foul: how soccer's leaders ruined the game.

London: Willow, 2005

480p. ISBN 0007208111 (subtitle of book listed in Amazon.co.uk is: the Secret world of FIFA:

bribes, votes rigging and ticket scandals, HarperCollins, 2006 19 GBP

Jones, Robyn L.

The sports coach as educator: re-conceptualising sports coaching.

London/NY: Routledge, 2006 185p ISBN 041536759X 23 GBP

Kaufmann, Karen A.

Inclusive creative movement and dance Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2006

155p. ISBN 0736048634 \$28

King, C. Richard, ed.

Native athletes in sport and society: a reader.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2006

264p. ISBN 0803227531 \$27

Klein, Alan M.

Growing the game: the globalization of major league baseball.

New Haven: Yale University Press, 2006

288p. ISBN 0300110456 \$30

Kugelmass, Jack, ed.

Jews, sports, and the rites of citizenship. Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2006

232p. ISBN 0252030826

Lightsey, David

Muscles, speed & lies: what the sport supplement industry does not want athletes or

consumers to know.

Guilford, Conn: Lyons Press, 2006

211p. ISBN 1592289126 \$23

Maguire, Joseph A. & Nakayama, Masayoshi, eds.

Japan, sport and society: tradition and change in a globalizing world.

London/NY: Routledge, 2006

180p. ISBN 0714653586 \$145 (Sport in the global society)

Mangan, J.A., ed.

A sport-loving society: Victorian and Edwardian middle-class England at play

Abingdon: Routledge, 2006

320p. ISBN 0714682292 90 GBP

McKenna, Brian

Early exits: the premature endings of baseball career.

Lanham, MD: Scarecrow Press, 2006

304p. ISBN 0810858584 \$40

McMorris, Terry

Coaching science: theory into practice.

Chichester/NY: John Wiley, 2006 352p. ISBN 0470010975 \$135

McNamee, M.J.; Olivier, Steve & Wainwright, Paul

Research ethics in exercise, health and sport science.

NY: Routledge, 2006

232p. ISBN 0415298814 \$125

Mirzayan, Raffy, ed.

Cartilage injury in the athlete.

NY: Thieme Medical Publishers, 2006

330p. ISBN 1588903052 \$160

Morgan, William John Why sports morally matter NY/London: Routledge, 2006 247p. ISBN 041535773X \$42

Murphy, Frank

The last protest: Lee Evans in Mexico City. Kansas City, Mo: Windsprint Press, 2006

360p. ISBN 0977362109 \$24

Murray, Bill & Hay, Roy, eds. The World game downunder.

Melbourne, Australian Society for Sports History, 2006

187p. ISBN 0975761668 (ASSH Studies, no. 19) (Subj: Soccer-Australia-History)

Pub web: http://www.sporthistory.org/

Newell, Rob

From playing field to battlefield: great athletes who served in World War II

Annapolis, Md: Naval Institute Press, 2006

165p. ISBN 1591146208 \$30

O'Mahony, Mike

Sport in the USSR: physical culture – visual culture

London: Reaktion Books, 2006 221p. ISBN 1861892675 \$40 USD

Organizing Committee for the Olympic Games Athens 2004

Official report of the XXVIII Olympiad,

Athens, Greece: ATHOC, 2006.

3 vols, + 3 optical disks

(Please note: at press time this report has been received and catalogued by the Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles. Permission to digitize this report has not been received as yet)

Palagia, Olga & Spetsieri-Choremi, Alkestis, eds.

The Panathenaic Games: proceedings of an international conference held at the University of

Athens, May 11-12, 2004

Oxford: Oxbow Books, 2006

208p. ISBN 1842172212 \$90 USD (Pub web:

http://www.oxbowbooks.com/bookinfo.cfm/ID/46325

Porter, Karra

Mad seasons: the story of the first Women's Professional Basketball League, 1978-1981.

Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2006

384p. ISBN 0803287895 \$20

Pound. Richard W.

Inside dope: how drugs are the biggest threat to sports, why you should care and what can

be done about them.

Mississauga, Ont: J. Wiley & Sons Canada, 2006

ISBN 0470837330 \$33 CAD

Raney, Arthur A. & Bryant, Jennings, eds. Handbook of sports and media. Mahwah, NJ: L. Erlbaum Associates, 2006

633p. ISBN 0805851887 \$195

Roderick, Martin.

The work of professional football: a labour of love?

London/NY: Routledge, 2006 196p. ISBN 0415363721 \$42

Schneider, Angela & Friedmann, Theodore, eds.

Gene doping in sports: the science and ethics of genetically modified athletes

Boston: Elsevier Academic Press, 2006

116p. ISBN 0120176513 \$150 (Advances in genetics, v.51)

Singleton, Ellen & Varpalotai, Aniko Theresa, eds.

Stones in the sneaker: active theory for secondary school physical and health educators

London, Ont: Althouse Press, 2006

ISBN 0920354564 \$38 CAD

Smit, Barbara

Pitch invasion: three stripes, two brothers, one feud: Adidas and the making of modern sport.

London/NY: Allen Lane, 2006 396p. ISBN 0713998881 15 GBP

Soek, Janwillem

The strict liability principle and the human rights of the athlete in doping cases

The Hague: TMC Asser Press, 2006

460p. ISBN 9067042269 \$120 USD (Based on the authors' Ph.D. thesis)

Tomlinson, Alan & Young, Christopher German football: history, culture, society.

London/NY: Routledge, 2006 258p. ISBN 0415351952 \$40

Vlasich, James. A., ed.

Horsehide, pigskin, oval tracks and apple pie: essays on sports and American culture.

Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2006

226p. ISBN 0786423978 \$35

Volpi, Piero, ed.

Football traumatology: current concepts: from prevention to treatment

Milan/NY: Springer, 2006

419p. ISBN 8847004187 \$90 USD

Walsh, Adrian & Giulianotti, Richard

Ethics, money and sport: this sporting mammon.

London/NY: Routledge, 2006 176p. ISBN 0415333385 \$42

Wangerin, Dave

Soccer in a football world

London: WSC Books, Ltd., 2006 350p. ISBN 0954013476 13 GBP

Warner, Patricia Campbell

When the girls came out to play: the birth of American sportswear.

Amherst: University of Massachusetts Press, 2006

296p. ISBN 1558495495 \$80

Watterson, John Sayle

The games presidents play: sports and the presidency in the twentieth century.

Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 2006

432p. ISBN 080188425X \$30

Whalen, Shannon & Fiorentino

Teaming up on technology: lessons for health education & physical education teachers.

Reston, Va: American Association for Health Education/American Alliance for Health,

Physical Education, Recreation and Dance, 2006

199p. ISBN 0883146320 \$36

Whitfield, Geoffrey,

Amity in the Middle East: how the World Sports Peace Project and the passion for football brought together Arab and Jewish youngsters.

Portland, OR: The Alpha Press, of the Sussex Academic Press, 2006

192p. ISBN 189859548 \$25 USD or 15 GBP Pub web: http://www.sussex-academic.co.uk/

Whyte, Gregory P.

The physiology of training.

Edinburgh: Churchill Livingstone, 2006

245p. ISBN 0443101175 19 GBP (Advances in sport and exercise science series)

Wigginton, Russell Thomas

The strange career of the Black athlete: African Americans and sport.

Westport, Conn. Praeger Publishers, 2006

123p. ISBN 0275982238 \$35

Woodward, Kath

Boxing, masculinity and identity: the "I" of the tiger.

NY: Routledge, 2006

192p. ISBN 0415367700 \$45

Yaeger, Don; Cunningham, Sam & Papadakis, John Turning the tide: how one game changed the South

NY: Center Street, 2006

272p. ISBN 1931722943 \$25 (Subj: Discrimination in sports; College sports – social aspects)

Zimbalist, Andrew S.

The bottom line: observations and arguments on the sports business.

Philadelphia, PA: Temple University Press, 2006

304p. ISBN 1592135129 \$23

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

Amato, Herb; Hawkins, Christy Venable & Cole, Steven L. Clinical skill documentation guide for athletic training, 2nd ed.

Thorofare, NJ: SLACK, 2006

443p. ISBN 1556427581 \$35 (Rev ed of Practical exam preparation guide of clinical skills for athletic training, 2002)

Giulianotti, Richarad & McArdle David, eds

Sport, civil liberties and human rights.

London/NY: Routledge, 2006

224p. ISBN 0714653446 65 GBP (This book was previously published as a special issue of *Sport in Society*)

National Association for Sport and Physical Education & AAHPERD

Quality coaches, quality sports: national standards for sport coaches, 2nd ed.

Oxon Hill, Md: American Alliance for Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance, 2006

42p. ISBN 0883149087 \$21

National Association for Sport and Physical Education & American Heart Association Shape of the nation report: status of physical education in the USA, 2006 ed.

Reston, VA: NASPE, 2006 53p. ISBN 08883149249 \$10

National Consortium for Physical Education and Recreation for Individuals with Disabilities Adapted physical education national standards, 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2006

216p. ISBN 0736046038 \$29

Tharrett, Stephen J; McInnis, Kyle J. & Peterson, James A. ACSM's health/fitness facility standards and guidelines, 3rd ed. Campaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2006

ISBN 0736051538 \$50

Wirhed, Rolf

Athletic ability and the anatomy of motion, 3rd ed.

Edinburgh/NY: Mosby Elsevier, 2006

214p. ISBN 0723433860 \$44

Wood, Terry M & Zhu, Weimo

Measurement theory and practice in kinesiology

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2006

428p. ISBN 0736045031 \$70 (an outgrowth of their 1989 book, Measurement concepts in physical education and exercise science)

3.3 Olympiana

Chelladurai, P. & Madella, Alberto Human resource management in Olympic sport organizations. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 2006 128p. ISBN 0736063048 \$40

Close, Paul; Askew, David & Xu, Xin.

The Beijing Olympiad: the political economy of a sporting mega-event.

Abingdon, UK/NY: Routledge, 2006

256p. ISBN 0415357004 \$42 (Proj. pub: November 2006)

Hard. Robin

Olympic Games and other Greek athletic festivals.

London: Routledge, 2006

272p ISBN 0415320887 60 GBP

Hilton, Christopher

Hitler's Olympics: the 1936 Berlin Olympic Games

Stoud, UK: Sutton Publishing, 2006 256p. ISBN 0750942924 20 GBP

Howe. David

The politics of the Paralympic Games

London: Routledge, 2006

192p. ISBN 041528886X 25 GBP (Routledge critical studies in sport)

Lee, Mike

The race for the 2012 Olympics: the inside story of how London won the bid.

London: Virgin, 2006

224p. ISBN 0753511525 13 GBP

US. House of Representatives. Committee on the Judiciary.

Olympic Family – functional or dysfunctional? : hearing before the Subcommittee on Immigration, Border Security and Claims of the Committee on the Judiciary, HR, 109th Congress, first session, June 9, 2005.

Washington: USGPO, 2006 68p. ISBN 0160760216

Distributed to some depository libraries in microfiche, list no. 2006-0190-P, Serial no. 109-81 Also Available online in PDF format at: http://purl.gpo.gov/maint/display.htm on the PURL search form, type in LPS 69245 in the line marked PURL and click on search to find this document.

Westminster Media Forum Keynote Seminar (2006 April 27: London)

Media countdown to the Games.

Bagshott: Westminster Media Forum Projects, 2006

117p. ISBN 1905029365 65 GBP Pub web: http://www.westministserforumprojects.co.uk/ Pub address: Connaught House, 22/24 Guildford Rd., Bagshot, Surrey GU 19 5JN UK

Young, Kevin & Wamsley, Kevin B. eds.

Global Olympics: historical and sociological studies of the modern games.

Amsterdam/Oxford: JAI Press, 2006

340p. ISBN 0762311819 \$95 (Research in the sociology of sport, v3)

3.4 Reference Works

Stoppani, James Encyclopedia of muscle & strength Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2006 399p. ISBN 0736057714 \$22

3.5 Local Interest

Cashman, Richard; Hughes, Anthony and Zavos, Solton.

The Pavilion on the village green: a history of the University of New South Wales Sports Association.

Sydney: Walla Walla Press, 2005.

ISBN 187671896X \$35 AUD

Pegg, Ron

Cow pasture beginnings

Belleville, Ont: Epic Press, a div. of Essence Publishing, 2006

ISBN 1554520495 \$20 CAD (Subj: Minor league baseball-Ont-history)

Pub web: http://www.essencegroup.com/

Pub address: 20 Hanna Ct., Belleville, Ontario K8P 5J2

Powers, Ned

The Hilltops: a Canadian junior football legacy

Saskatoon: Saskatoon Hilltop Football Club, 2006

134p. ISBN 0968196578 \$25 CAD (Co-published by the Saskatchewan Sport Hall of Fame

and Museum) Order copies from: Hilltop History Book, PO Box 243, Saskatoon,

Saskatchewan S7K 3H4

Thornley, Stew

Baseball in Minnesota: the definitive history.

St. Paul: Minnesota Historical Society Press, 2006

272p. ISBN 087351551X \$30 Pub web: http://shop.mnhs.org/

3.6 Biography

Kashatus, William C.

Money pitcher: Chief Bender and the tragedy of Indian assimilation. University Park, PA: The Pennsylvania State University Press, 2006

216p. ISBN 0271028629 \$30

Kennedy, Sheldon & Grainger, James.

Why I didn't say anything: the Sheldon Kennedy story.

Toronto: Insomniac Press, 2006

224p. ISBN 1897178077 \$30 CAD (Subj: Sexual abuse victims-Canada-Biography)

Pub web: http://www.insomniacpress.com/

Maraniss, David

Clemente: the passion and grace of baseball's last hero.

NY: Simon & Schuster, 2006 401p. ISBN 0743217810 \$26

Moore, Kenny

Bowerman and the men of Oregon: the story of Oregon's legendary coach and Nike's

cofounder.

Emmaus, Pa: Rodale, 2006 432p. ISBN 1594861900 \$29

Rambali, Paul

Barefoot runner: the life of marathon champion IAbebe Bikila

London: Serpent's Tail, 2006

320p. ISBN 1852429046 12 GBP (Pub web: http://www.serpentstail.com/)

Reel. Guv

The National police gazette and the making of modern American man, 1879-1906

NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2006

251p. ISBN 140397165X \$70 (Revision of his doctoral thesis, Ohio University)

Rein, Irving J: Kotler, Philip & Shields, Ben.

The elusive fan: reinventing sports in a crowded marketplace

NY: McGraw-Hill, 2006 345p. ISBN 0071454098 \$30 Rhoden, William C.

The 40 million dollar slaves: the rise, fall, and redemption of the Black athlete.

NY: Crown Publishers, 2006 304p. ISBN 0609601202 \$24

Smith, Maureen

Wilma Rudolph: a biography

Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 2006

168p. ISBN 0313333076 \$30 (Greenwood biographies)

Tewksbury, Mark

Inside out: straight talk from a gay jock

Mississauga, Ont: J. Wiley and Sons Canada, 2006

262p. ISBN 0470837357 \$25 USD

3.7 Serials

New Titles

International Journal of Sports Science & Coaching

V1, no1, 2006 - , quarterly, ISSN 1747-9541

Essex, UK: Multi-Science Publishing

http://www.multi-science.co.uk/sports-science&coaching.htm

This is a peer-reviewed international, academic/professional journal that aims to bridge the gap between coaching and sports science, integrate theory and practice and promote critical reflection of coaching practice....

Costs: Institutional print ed, GBP148, Online GBP 139, Personal GBP 35

3.7 Special Issues

Historical social research = Historische Sozialforschung

V31, no1, 2006 has 10 articles (all but two in English) devoted to soccer/football and is entitled:

Fussball-Geschichte – Internationale Perspektiven

ISSN 0172-6404

Published by QUANTUM (Association) and Zentrum fuer Historische Sozialforschung in Cologne.

Sociological Review

Published on behalf of Keele University by Blackwells, ISSN: 0038-0261

December 2006 - Vol. 54 Issue s2, Page vii-199

http://www.blackwellpublishing.com/journal.asp?ref=0038-0261

Table of Contents:

An introduction to the sociology of sports mega-events, John Horne, Wolfram Manzenreiter

- Mega-events and modernity revisited: globalization and the case of the Olympics, Maurice Roche
- The economic impact of major sports events: a review of ten events in the UK, Chris Gratton, Simon Shibli, Richard Coleman

- Urban entrepreneurship, corporate interests and sports mega-events: the thin policies of competitiveness within the hard outcomes of neoliberalism, C. Michael Hall
- Underestimated costs and overestimated benefits? Comparing the outcomes of sports mega-events in Canada and Japan, David Whitson, John Horne
- Modernizing China in the Olympic spotlight: China's national identity and the 2008 Beijing Olympiad, Xin Xu
- The 2010 Football World Cup as a political construct: the challenge of making good on an African promise Scarlett Cornelissen, Kamilla Swart
- UEFA Euro 2004[™] Portugal: The social construction of a sports mega-event and spectacle, Salomé Marivoet
- Sport spectacles, uniformities and the search for identity in late modern Japan, Wolfram Manzenreiter
- Deep play: sports mega-events and urban social conditions in the USA, Kimberly S. Schimmel
- Olympic urbanism and Olympic Villages: planning strategies in Olympic host cities, London 1908 to London 2012, Francesc Muñoz

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Law Library, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at NASLIN's website hosted by the Sport Information Resource Centre's (SIRC): http://www.naslin.org/

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/lib-old/ssportsite